From: Whitewing, Andie

To:
Subject: Open Space ECAF Edits Requested
Date: Monday, March 10, 2025 5:16:03 PM

Good Afternoon Elena,

Toward the clean-up of the historical Open Space entries, please advise as to whether the following
can be accomplished:

2021-0986 — Please withdraw.

2024-2142 — Please withdraw.

2023-0296 — This is not an Open Space Application

2023-0298 — Please delete or withdraw.

2024-0381 — Please delete or withdraw.

2024-1897 — Please withdraw — should not have been loaded into Legistar as Assessor approves this
application (this one may have already been done)

Thank you!

Andie Whitewing

Residential Appraiser - Open Space
Snohomish County Assessor’s Office
3000 Rockefeller Ave, M/S 510, Everett, WA 98201

0: 425-388-6548
She/Her/Hers

NOTICE: All emails and attachments sent to and from Snohomish County are public records and may be subject to disclosure
pursuant to the Public Records Act (RCW 42.56)

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: This message may contain information that is protected by work product privilege. If this message was
sent to you in error, any use, disclosure or distribution of its contents is prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please contact
me at the telephone number or e-mail address listed above and delete this message without printing, copying, or forwarding it. Thank
you.
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